FMH 0773012015 7:21 AM
CHANGE OF ACCOUNTING PERIOD

996 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No1545-0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947 (a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 3
Department of the Treasury B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service ¥ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform994. Inspection
A _For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginnind)7 /01 /14 _andending 08/30/14
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization 0  Employer identification number
D Address change Franklin Menmorial Hospi tal
Doing Business As -
D Name change Numier and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to strect address) Room/fsuite E ?elje-phu(r?eZnuiirs 0 3
BECE 111 Franklin Health Commons 207-779-2500
D Terminated City or town, stafe or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
D Amended return Farmington ME 04938 G Grossreceiptsy 18,752,328
B Applcation pending F Name and address of principal officer: | . . D @
Rebecca Aresenault (a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates Yes Ne
111 ¥ranklin Health Commons H{b} Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
Farmington ME 04938 1f "Ne,” attach a list. (see instructions)
1 Tax-exempt status: ’m 501(c)3) m 50ty ( ) 4 {insert ne.} ‘_I 4947a)(1) or m 527
J website:» www.fchn. org Hic) Group exemption number B
K Form of organization: Iﬁ Comoration |—l Trust m Association Other P IL Year of formation: 1926 | M_Stale of legal domicile: ME
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
§| . Community Hospital
B |
- IR
3 2 Check this box if the organization discentinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 42y 3| 17
S| 4 Number of independent voting mermbers of the goveming body (Part VI, line 16) 4 | 12
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 22y 5 | 890
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 | 150
TaTotat unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 8]
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T,line34 ... ... .. ... ... .................. | 7b 4]
Prior Year Current Year
@ | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VML line 1h) 812,719 221,054
€| 9 Program servics revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) 73,856,383 18,510,323
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) __________________________ 0
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6, 8¢, 9¢, 10, and 1) 68,010 6,287
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) .. 74,737,122 18,737,664
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column {A), lines1-3) 8,889,836 0
14 Benefits paid o or for members (Part IX, column (4), linedy 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 48,638,178 12,844,145
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 116) 0
:l,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line25) b | o _
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a—11d, 11824 29,010,111 7,449,087
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 86,538,125 20,293,232
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12~ | =-11,801,003 -1,555,568
34 Beginning of Curren Year End of Year
35 20 Totalassets (PartX,finete) 52,419,039 51,298,014
<ol 21 Totat liabiliies (Part X, Ine26) 28,550,005 29,468,157
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 T 23,869,034 21,829,857

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete Dec!arat/onfeipreparer (other than officer) is based an all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} iﬂ_&\}\ﬁ(} \/)’if”\f"’" | 7] 30/ 7 g
Slg n Signature &f officar ¥ Bale
Here Wayne Bennett CFQ
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check D it | PTIN
Paid self-empioyed
Preparer | giys name | 4 MaineHealth Firm's EIN ¥
Use Only 110 Free St
) Firm's address ¥ Portland ME 04101-3908 Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . [T Yes [X|No
Eg; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013}
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013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part |l
1 Briefly describe the crganization's mission;

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 or 860-EZ7 [] ves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any pregram
services? OO [] Yes [X] no
i "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as meastred by
expenses. Section 501(c)3} and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of granis and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 9,878,389 including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 14,477,778

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule ©.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses b 16,520,379

DAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 890 (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital _ 01-0211503 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a}(1) {other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization reqmred to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see |nstruct|ons)'? __________________________________ 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Patt 3 X
4  Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501¢h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, P2ttt 4 | X
5 s the organization a section 50t(c)(4), 501(c}(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complate Schedule C,
Part ”I ................................................................................................................................. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any sm'ular funds or accounts for which donors
have the right {o provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yescomplete Schedule D, Part | g X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, lncludlng easements 1o preserve open space,
the environrment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, Patit 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabifity; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partiv. 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv
11 If the organization's answer fo any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Paris VI,
Wil VI X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi T 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% ar more
of its totaf assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi o 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, Ilne 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pastvig He X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its tctal assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, I|ne 257 1f° Yes complete Schedule D, Par X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part X I Ak | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand XIl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consclidated, independent audited fmanmal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optiopa 12b X
13 Is the organization a scheol described in section 170(b)(1H{A)I)? If "Yes,” complete Schedwe e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employses, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $190,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Pats land v 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Itandtvy 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland v 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partit. 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a7?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedulend 20a| X
b _If "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements ta thisreturn? ... .. ... 206 X

DAA

Form 990 2013
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Form 940 (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Page 4

Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

238

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,006 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

govemnment on Part IX, column {A), line 17 [f “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts 1 and IF
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or ather assistance to |nd|\nduals in the Unlted States

on Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and 11

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees, and highest compensated
employees? [ "Yes," complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prlnC!paI amount of mare than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year?

Section 501(c}{3} and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a priar

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ7?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |

Did the organization report any amount on Par’c X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employzes, highest compensafed employees, or
disgualified persons? If so, compiete Schedule L, Part ll

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an oﬁ"cer dlrector trustee, key employee,
substantial cantributer or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IH

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Scheduie L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);
A current or former officer, directer, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes " complete
Schedule L, Part iV

An entity of which a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified
conservation contsibutions? i “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part |

Did the organization sell, exchange, d|spese of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part 1l

Did the organization own 100% of an entity d;sregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part |

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, Il
or IV, and Part V, line 1

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule ©

Yes | No

22 X

23 X

2da| X

24b

24c
24d

I R

25a

25h X

26 X

28a X

28b | X

28¢c

238

30

32

X
X
X
31 X
X
X

33

34 ;1 X

35a X

35b

36 X

37 X

38| X

DAA

Form 990 (z013)
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Form 920 (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part V

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable

1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a  Enter the number of employees reported or Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federa! employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X
b
5a
b
c
6a
b
7
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
c
d
e e organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [fthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectuat property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsocring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
& Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
@ [Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VHI, ine 12, for public use of club faciliies
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a GFOSS Income from members or Sharer]O[ders ........................................................
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other scurces
against amounts due of received fromthem) 11b
12a  Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 290 in lieu of Form 10417
b [ "Yes” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b I
13 Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a lsthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue quatified health plans 13b
< Ente!’ the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 136 =
t4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_H"Yes,"hasit filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O .. ... ... . . 14b
DAA Form 990 2013
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Form 990 (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response o lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”

respanse to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedufe O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

ia

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ] 1a 17

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? 2 X
3 Did the crganization delegate control over management duties customari: y performed by or under the dll’ECt
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Didthe Orga”izaﬁ"” have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a
b
8
a X
b Each committee with authorlty to act on beha f of the governing body'? _________________________________________________________ sb | X
8 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Sechon A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule © .. . ... g X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | X
b If *Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operafions are consistent with the crganization's exempt purposes? ... ... 10b| X
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? Ma| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980, :
12a  Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,” go to fine 13~~~ 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key empioyees required to disclose annually inierests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnbe ln SChEdUIe O how thls was done ............................................................................................. 12(: X
13 Didthe organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a writter document retention and destruction policy? 14 [ X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, of top management official 15a | X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization X
if “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule G (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a texable entity during the year?
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzahon o evaluate its o

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps o safeguard the
organization’s exemnpt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17 Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > ME
18 Seclion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501((:)(3)5 only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Anather's website D Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, confict of interest policy, and
tinanciai statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: - Wayne Bennett, CFO 111 Franklin Health Commons
Farmington ME 04938 207-779-2613
DAA Form 990 2013
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Form 99¢ (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Page 7

Independent Contractors

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part Vil ]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report cormnpensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -C- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee "
s List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations,
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (B) <} (D) (E} {F)
Name and Title Average Paosition Reportable Raportable Estimated
heours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
{list any officer and a directorftrustee) the organizaticns compensation
hours for sST s ol = e organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
refated ; g, 2| = & _gkg e (W-2/1098-MISC} organization
organizations | §.’ E|e g o2 3 and related
below dotted § 5| 8 '% 8 2 arganizations
line) b3 % 3 -g
[ = @ | B
[ ] @
® | g @
¢ z
()Rebecca Arsenault
S UUTRPUPIOUVINS SO0 43.00
President/CEO 7.00 | X X 0 0 0
(z7Carol Timberlake
RPN B 0.80
Director 0.20 | X X 0 0 0
(3Clint Boothby
TR SO 0.80
Directox 0.20 | X 0 0 0
(#Les Gatchell
SRR I 0.80
Director 0.20 |X 0 0 0
5y Joseph Bujold
TRV RSN OO 2.80
Chajrman 0.20 |X X 0 0 0
(6)Gilly Hitchecock
RN SO 0.80
Vice Chair 0.20 | X X 0 0 0
{'"Meredith Tipton
ORI SO 0.80
Director 0.20 X 0 0 0
(8)John Bogar
ST 0.80
Treasurer 0.20 | X X 0 0 0
(99)Dr. David Dixon
SO .0.80
Director 0.20 | X 0 0 0
(1 Peter Judkins
UV SR 6.80
Director 0.20 [X 0 0 0
{11)8heena Bunnell
TP . 0.80
Director 0.20 |X 0 0 0

DAA

Form 990 2013
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Form 990 (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A) {B) <} D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not cheek more than cne compensation compensation from amount of
week box, uriless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directarftrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for p — organization (W-2/1008-MISC) from the
related S| 2|81 % %i g (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations e g 22 2 and related
below dotted | §E| & s (&g organizations i
fine) Gy B £ | 3 |
2l g ] ] !
& 2 2
* 2
(12 Ronald Asseltine
] 0.80
Director 0.20 | X 0 0 0
(13)Dr. Connie Adler
SRR 39.80
Secretary 0.20 |X X 0 0 0
(14Dxr. Michael Fraley
T SR B 39.80
Medical Staff Pres. 0.20 |X 0 0 0
(15)Paul Soucie
TR URUUUUSURN BU 0.80
Director 0.20 |X 0 0 0
(ieyDarryl Wood
TR PUUSPRUIUURN U 0.80
Director 0.20 [X 0 0 0
(1Michael Cormier
TV URUSUTSITN S 0.80
Director 0.20 |X 0 0 0
(18)Christine Tropeano
L e 0.80
Director 0.20 | X 0 0 0
(199Gerald Cayer
TSRO 49.00
Executive VP 1.00 X 0 0 0
b Sub-total . ... g
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... . b
d Total (add lines ibandie) .. ... .. . D -

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization B O

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on [ine 1a, is the sum of reportabla compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensatian from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contracters that received more than $100,000 of
cempensation from the organization. Repert compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization's tax year.

(A) B © .
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b 0

DAA Form 990 (2013
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Form 990 (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) {C) (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours par {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, untess person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a diraclorfirustee) the organizations compensation
hours for —T— organization {(W-2/1028-MISC) from the
related 221 2|88 33| ¢ (W-211095-MISC) organization
organizations 3= g 8 2 |28 F and related
below dotted 51 g o $§ A organizations
line; st e 21 3
ml 2 -4 @
o @ -
L Y )
@ &
(=1
(12zyWayne Bennett
...................................... .46.00
CFO 4.00 X 0 0 0
(13)
{14}
(15)
{16}
(7
{18)
(19)
b Sub-total .. .. b
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... P
d Total{addlines1bandic) .. ............................ P
2 Total number of individuals {including but not imited to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization b
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, directar, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the erganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) B
Name and business address Description of services

€}
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but not fimited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 2013




FIMH 08/04/2015 1:49 Pil

2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital

01-0211503

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

(A)
Total revenue

{B)
Refated or
exempt
function
revenue

€}
Unrelated
business
fevenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

%g 1a Federated -campaigns ______ 1a
ag b Membership dues ib
g} € Fundraisingevents 1c
'E‘E: d Related organizations 1d
gE € Government grants {contribufions) e 33 , 693
.gf T Al ather contributions, gifts, grants,
§§ and similar amounts notincluded above 1£ 187,361
‘Eg g Noncash confribufions included in fines 122§
& h Total Addlinesta—tf........ . >
g Busn. Code
| 22 ratient Services 621950 17,969,161 17,969,161
% b Other . 621990 309,667 309,667
S| © . aubulance Subsidies 621910 231,495 231,495
B A
=
§ f Ali other program service revenue . . .. ..
% | g Total.Addlines2a-2f ... . s p 18,510,323
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) B
4 Income from investrent of tax-exempt bond proceeds b
5 Royalties ... ... ... .. ¥
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross renis 20,951
b Less rental exps. 14,664
¢ Rental inc. o {oss) 6,287
d Netrental incomeor(loss) ... ... ... B
7a Gross amount from {1y Securities (i} Gther
sales of assels
ofher than inventory|
b Less: costor other
basis & sales exps.
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor(Ioss) .................................. B
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2| otcugngs
% of contributions reported on line 1c).
pi SeePartlV,line 8 a
£ Less: direct expenses b
© ¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraisingevents ... ... P
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,linei9 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (foss} from gaming activities .. ... ... . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢_Net income or (ioss) from sales of inventory ... P
Miscellaneous Revenue Bush. Code
11a .............................................
b ..............................................
c e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
d Allotherrevenue ... ... .. ... . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d S B
12 Total revenue. Ses instructions. . ... ... > 18,737,664 18,510,323 6,287

DAA

Form 990 2013}
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m 990 (2013)

Franklin Memorial Hospital

01-0211503

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c}(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note e any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total é.:genses Prograﬁl;er\rice Managé?n{enl and Funcglrja)ising
7b, 8h, 8h, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations ini the U.S. See PartiV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US SeePartV, lines15and 16
4 Bernefils paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 404,747 137,308 267,439
6 Cempansation not included above, {o disgualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(C)(3YB)
7 Other salaries and wages 10,051,755 8,690,768 1,360,987
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
secticn 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions) 165,463 145,879 19,584
9 Otheremployee benefits 1,594,147 1,386,604 207,543
10 Payrolitaxes S o 628,033 542,999 B5,034
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management
blegal . 76,870 76,870
¢ Accounting T 39,316 39,316
d Lobbying 2,896 2,896
e Professional furkraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
() amount, listling *1g expenses on Schedule 0] 1 ’ 661 . 259 1 P 259 r 928 401 r 331
12 Advertising and promotion 24,816 24,816
13 Office expenses 265,615 129,321 136,294
14 Information technology 532,687 202,472 330,215
15 Royafties "
16 Occupancy 469,578 404,013 65,565
17 Tl T 30,163 28,658 1,505
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 68,989 36,115 32,874
20 werest 229,776 198,665 31,1131
21 Paymenis to affliates =~~~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 986,039 852,529 133,510
23 wnswance 374,619 356,961 17,658
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule Q)
a Medical Supplies 2,024,573 2,024,573
b Tax and match 492,777 492,777
¢ Other 169,114 123,586 45,528
d e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e
e Allotherexpenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lings 1through 248 20 293,232 16,520 379 3,772 ,853 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
erganization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B D if
following SCP 98-2 (ASC 958720y ... . . .
DAA

Form 990 2012
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m 990 (2013) Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 11
Balance Sheet
1

Check if Schedule O contains & response

{B)
End of year
) Cosh—moninterestbearing m 3,605
S e e emporary cashivestmrts || 2,042,543
¢ P grante recehable pet [ 3
Lol T 8,137, 314] 4 8,645,112
5 Loans and other feceivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest tompensated employees.
Complele Partl of SoheduleL
€ Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as de i
4958(fH(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B),
Sponsoring organizations of section 501{cK9) voluntary employees beneficiary
0 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part I] of Schedule L ‘
2| 7 s s ot
< Inventories for Sa;e or L
Prepaid expenses and COOMOAAIGES oo

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

cther basis. Complete Part V) of Schedue D B7,083,429
b ress: acoumuated depreciation T 55,462,894

11 Investments—pubiicly traded SIS

12 Investrments—other soalies SeePan Ve 11

13 investments—program-related. SeeFartlV.ine 11 .

15 Ot T

15 Other assets. See Part IV’ fine T,

16 __Total assets. Add lines 1 threugh 15 mustequalline34) . ... ... "

17 Accounts payabie ang emedewenses .

19 Do LT

19 Deferred revenue .........................................................................

20 Tax-exempt band RS

21 Escrow or custodiai account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

% 22 Lcans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

3_‘; trustees, key employess, highest compensated employees, and

:.'3 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule ORI

a3 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thirdparties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties —

25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to refated third ‘
parties, and other liabiities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X ‘
A ‘

26__ Total liabiiities, Add lines 17 OGNS o T
Organizations that foligw SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here p [}ﬂ and

?’g compiete lines 27 through 29, and lines 13 and 34,

Elo pmeveedretaen T

2 |30 pomporry st netasas T

Z|P Comenenty st natasaas

£ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b [] and

g complete lines 30 through 34, 2

‘g’ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or sumenttunds | 30 |

£ (31 Paiddin or capital surplus, or fand, bulding, or equipment fung — 31

:2'5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated ncome, or otherfungs
 Tomceortndbaness | 21,829,857
24—Toalabiites and not assetstund balanges 52,419,039 34| 51 208 014

Dasa

Form 980 013
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Form 990 (2013) Franklin Memcrial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any fineinthisPart X ... @_

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12y 1 18 '73'7 , 664

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, colurmn (A), fine2sy 2 20,293, 232

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line? 3 -1,555,568

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X fine 33, column &)y 4 23,869,034
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on ivestments 5
6 Donated SEMICES and use Of faCIIItIes .................................................................................... 6
7 dmvestmentexpenses 7
8  Priorperiod adjustments 8

9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule©) g9 -483,609

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through & (must equal Part X, line
33 COWMN(BY) oo 10 21,829,857

Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI|

2a

b

[

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O,

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~ ~
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis fj Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financiai statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis Consolidated basis (J Both consoclidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule C.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Cireular A1337
If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'r’ If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits,

3a X

3b

DaA

Form 990 2013
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 350-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501({c)}{3) organization or a section 20 1 3

Department of the Treasury :
internai Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
B Attach to Form 990 or Form $90-EZ.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [} A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){"1}{A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170{b){1){A)}(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 @ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A){iii).
4 _ A medical research organizaticn operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{1)}{A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, and State
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descrlbed in
section 170(b}(1}{A)(iv}. (Complete Part I1)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A){(v}.
7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the generat public
described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A}vi). (Complete Part I1.)
9 D An organization that nomally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from aciivities related to its exempt functions—subject fo certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(z){2). (Compiete Part [11.)
10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
" D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, te perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509{a)(2). See section
509(a}(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type | b D Type Il [ D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type lll-Non-functicnally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(z)(1)
or section 509{(a}(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type !l supporting
organization, check thisbox L]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the crganization accepted any gift or contribution frem any of the
following persons?
{i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons deseribed in (i) and Yes | No
(iif) below, the gaverning body of the supported organization? 11g(i}
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? gl
(iii) A 35% controtled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? 11gfiii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
(i) Name of supported {ii} EIN {iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization | {v) Did you nofify {vi} Is the {vii} Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-9 in col. () Visted in your | the organization in  [organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? cat. (i} of your  :(i} organized in the
(see instructions)) support? u.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(<)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Scheduie A (Form 330 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 3580 or 950-EZ.

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 2
: Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv} and 170(b)(1}(A){vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or § of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part [ll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}
Section A. Public Support _
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a} 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e} 2013 {f} Totat
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusuai grants.™)
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Tofal Add lines 1 through3a
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
suppoarted organization) included on
ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6  Public support. Subfract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2009 (b} 2010 {c} 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line4
8  Gross income from lnterest dividends,
payments received on securities Ioans
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUrCes
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... L.
10 Otherinceme. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part V) .................. ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross reccipts from related activities, ete. (see instructionsy f 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(cK3)
organization, check this boxandstophere ... ..o b [J
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line &, column (¢} divided by line 14, column ¢ty 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 Ya
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or mere, chack this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ) B D
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box an line 13 or 16a, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 D
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
ORGANIZANON | ... > [ ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the orgamzatlon did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization | b D
18  Private foundation. If the crganization did not check a box on line 13, 163 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form §90 or 990-EZ) 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital

01-0211503

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginring in) b

1

7a

c
8

(a) 2009 (b} 2010 (c} 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, coniributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants.") ..o

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unreiated trade or business under secfion 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

recefved from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7h

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b

9
10a

Ll

12

13

14

(a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from inferest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .. .

Unrelated business taxabile income (fess
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
of not the business is regularly carried on .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

Total suppoert. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12.)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (fine 8, column (f} divided by line 13, columne¢gy 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 . ... ... ... 16 Yo
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column¢yy 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, ling17 18 %
1%a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box an line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton B D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 1%a, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies s a publicly supperted organization b []

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions b |—1

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-F7) 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10: Part It, fine 17a or 17b; and
Part lil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or S90-EZ) 2013
DAA
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c) and section 527 2 @ ﬁ 3
B Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
B- See separate instructions. P Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service instructions is af www.irs.goviform990.

i the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
@ Section 501(c){3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Da not complete Part |-C.
& Section 501{c)-{other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B,
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part [-A only.

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
@ Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)); Complete Part 1I-A. Do not complete Part H-B.
e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501{h}): Complete Part lI-B, Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax} or Form 930-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
e Section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part I[l.

MName of organization Employer identification number
Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Compilete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Pm\nde a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Political expenditures b5

3 Volunteer hours

: i Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4555 B $

2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers undersectlon4955 B3
i the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? [ J Yes D No
4a Wasacomectionmade? JYes ] No

b H *Yes,” describe in Part IV.
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activiies BS
2 Enter the amount of the fifing organization’s funds contributed to other crganizations for sechon

527 exempt funcion activities S
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1‘520 POL,

e T S G OO
4  Did the filng organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [ |Yes [ |No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered fo a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide infermation in Part IV,

{a) Name : (b) Address {c} EIN {d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filing crgsnization’s contribisfions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-, promptly and directly
dalivered to a separate
political organization, If
nore, enter -0-.
{1
(2}
3}
(4)
(5}
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C {Form 390 or 990-EZ) 2013

DAA
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Schedule C (F

990 or 990-E7) 2012 Franklin Memorial Hospital

01-0211503

Page 2

section 501(h}).

Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3) and filed Form 5768 {election under

A Check B [ ] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and listin Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check B [ | if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
{The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Fiiing
organization's fotals

(b} Affiliated
group totals

1a

- 9 o 0o o

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinien (grass roets lobbying}

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)

Total iobbying expenditures (add lines taand 1)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the ameunt from the following table in both
columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,600,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over §17,000,000 . $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000,
Over $17.000,000 $1,000,000.

(]

Grassroots nontaxableamount(enter25%of|ine1f)_m“A_“V‘m_M_d_””_”'””W”mm'

Subtract line 1g from kne 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
repogting section 4911 tax for this year?

4-Year Averaging Pericd Under Section 501(h)

{Seme organizations that made a section 501({h) election do not have to complete ali of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) {a) 20%0 {b} 2011 {c} 2012

(d) 2013

{e} Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

L.obbying ceiling amount

{150% of line 2a, column{e})

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount

{150% of line 2d, column (e)}

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

DAA

Schedule C {Form 990 or 950-E2) 2013




Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{(election under section 501(h)).

{a) (b)

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing erganizaticn attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legisiation, inciuding any attempt to influence public opinior on a legislative matter cr
referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers? X
b Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through w X
¢ Media advertisements? X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X
i Otheractivities? B T TS
I Total. Add lines 1cthrough 1i RO TR

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(0)3)7

If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under saction 4912 L
If the filing organization incurred a secticn 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear?
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501{c)(5), or section
501{c)(6).

1]

Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (30% or more} dues received nendeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501{c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either {a} BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”
1 DUBS, assessments and similar amounts from members
2 Section 162{e) nondeductible fobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527{f} tax was paid).

a Current year

¢ Total
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on kne 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree fo carryover to the reasonable estimate of nandeductible lobbying

and political expenditure next year?

Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part |I-A, line 1; Part 1-B, line 4; Part |I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, line 2; and
Part Il-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

DAA Schedule C (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2013



FMH 08/04/2015 1:49 PM

Schedule C (Form 990 or $90-E7} 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

F’age4
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013

DAA



FMH 08/04/2015 1:4% PM

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) B Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 2@ 1 3
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service B Information about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part W, line 6.

TR W N -

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donars and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes [ No

only for charitabie purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible privatebenefit? . oo D Yes D No

Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 7.

o O T oo

Purpose(s) of conservation sasements heid by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [_I Preservation of an historically important tand area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inciuded in @ 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, reteased, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

texyearb

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? I:] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

b

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(i) and section 170(h){4)(B)(ii)?
In Part XIH, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, tne 1 s
i) Assets included in Form 890, PartX B L S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounis reguired to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 858) relating fo these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line t s
b_Assets includedin Form @90, Part X .. .. ... ... ... ..o i 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D {Form 990) 2013

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 2
+___Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items {check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d E} Loan or exchange programs
b [] Scholary researoh ellower
[ D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's coflections and explain how they further the crganization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIH.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes (J No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 690, PartX? U (] Yes [ No

Amount
¢ Beginming balance | 1c
d Additions duringtheyear | . 1d
e Distributions during the year . 1e
t Endingbalance e 1f

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c} Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 2,874,474 2,604,155 2,325,015 2,341,310 2,007,058
b Contributions .~~~ 53,718 11,8967 i26,671 216,215 12,117
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and
losses -71,709% 316,743 166,297 -63,416 ' 335,279
Grants or schofarships =~
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs -57,032 58,391 13,828 169,094 13,144
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ===~ 2,799,451 2,874,474 2,604,155 2,325,015 2,341,310
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Permanent endowment B 45,00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment 3 . 55 0 0 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3afi) X
(i) related organizations oo 3a(i)| X
b IF*Yes"to 3a(ii), are the related organizations fisted as required on ScheduwleR? 3b | X

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X line 10.

Description of property {a} Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Bock value
(investment) (other) depreciation

fa tand L 1,268,949 - 1,268,949

b Buidings 48,556,719 24,294,111 24,262,608

¢ leasehold improvements 10,517 10,517

d Eguipment 32,213,374 28,138,373 4,075,001

e Other .. .. 5,033,870 3,019,893 2,013,977
Total. Add lines 1a threugh 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column B),line10(cy.y NS 31,620,535

DAA

Schedute D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2013

Franklin Memorial Hospital

01-0211503 Page 3

Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a} Description of security or category

(including name of security)

(b} Book value

{c} Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

1) Financial derivatives

(
(2) Closely-held equity |nterests
(

2,485,171

Market

314,280

Market

167,354

Market

2,966,805

Investments—-Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line

11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a} Description of investment

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) b

Other

Assets,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{b) Book valus
) Est. Due from Third Party 1,667,501
(2) Deferred Compensation 1,620,869
(3) Due from Related Parties 118,545
“
(3)
(6)
4]
(8)
)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BYline 15.) . b 3,406,915

Other

Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" o Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

ling 25,
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book valus

(1) Federal income taxes

(?) Deferred Compensation 1,620,869
(3) Due to Affiliates 722
“4)

5

8

@)

(8)

()

Total. (Column (b} must egual Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 25, b

1,621,591

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions, In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for unceriain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X1l .. ... . i

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 4
© Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated servlces and use Of faCEHtIeS .................................................. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants L 2c

d Other (Describe in Pat XINY 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line76 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XHIL) . ... 4b
¢ Add lines 4a.and 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Part |, fine 12.) . . . . . . . . . . ... ... . 5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ..
2 Amounts inctuded on tine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjusiments Zb

c Other Iosses ............................................................................ 2':

d Other Describein Part XIIL) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d

4 Amounts included en Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990, Part Vili, line 7b 4a

b Other {Describe in Part XHI.) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Health Network and are intended to support varioius programs offered by the

DAA Schedule D (Form 890) 2013




FhH 08/04/2015 1:45 PM

Schedule D (Ferm 990y 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 5
Supplemental Information {continued)

Schedule P (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Hospitals
B Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

B Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions.

B Information about Schedule H {Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Name of the organization

Franklin Memorial Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0211503

Financial Assistance and Certain Qther Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If “No,” skip to question 6a

b If“Yes,” was it a written policy?

2 If the organization had multiple hespital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

D Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities
D Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibiity criteria that applied to the largest number of

the organization’s patients during the {ax year,

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care:

D Cther %
b Did the crganization use FPG as & factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"

| 1 100%

X| 150%

[ ] 200%

indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibifity for discounted care:

| ] 350%

[ ] 200% 250% [ ] 300%

[ ] 400%

D Other Yo

c [ the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility

for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the “medically indigent"?

5a

b If “Yes,” did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?
If “Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?

6a

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit

these worksheets with the Schedule H.

Yes

No

7 _Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

() Number of
activities or
programs (optional)

Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs

{b} Persons
served
(optional}

{c) Total community
benefil expense

{d) Direcl offsetting
revenue

(e} Net commenity
benefit expense

{f) Percent

of total
expense

a  Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1)

384,559

384,559

b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
columna)

3,160,981

2,367,669

793,312

¢ Costs of other means-tested
govemnment programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d  Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Frograms

3,545,540

2,367,669

1,177,871

.80

Other Benefits

e Communily health improvernent
services and community benefit
operations {from Worksheet 4)

130,288

14,350

115,938

.57

f MHealth professions education
{from Warksheet b)

22,719

22,719

.11

g  Subsidized health services {from
Worksheet 6)

2,975,078

1,359,134

1,615,944

.96

i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit {from
Workshest 8}

6,988

6,988

0

.03

j Total. Other Benefits

3,135,073

1,373,484

1,761,589

B.

68

K Total, Add lines 7d and 7j

6,680,613

3,741,153

2,939,460

14

.48

gg;\' Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule H {Form 990} 2013
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(Form 990y 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Pags 2
' Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities i serves.

{a) Number of {b) Persons {c) Total community {d} Direct offsetting {e) Net commurnity (f) Percent of
activities or served buiiding expense revenue building expense iotal expense
programs (optioral)
{optional)

Physical improverents and housing
Fconomic development 2,000 2,000 Q.01

Community support

Environmental improvements

e 0 (M

Leadership development and training

for comrounity members

2]

Coalition building

7 Community health improvement

advocacy

8 Workforce development
9 Other

2,000 2,000 0.01

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association Statement No. 157

2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 466,980

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense atiributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Past VI the
methodolegy used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3

4 Provide in Part V1 the text of the footnote o the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSHand IME) 5 4,542,302
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on lines 6 5,850,869
7 Subtractline 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfal) L o 7 -1,308,567
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community

benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
D Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other

Section C. Collection Practices

8a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | X
b If “Yes,” did the organization’s coliection policy that applied to the targest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions
on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI op | X

Management Companies and Joint Ventures {owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians-see instructions)
() Nama of entity {b) Description of primary (¢} Organization's ~ |{d} Officers, divectors,] (&) Physicians®
sctivity of entity profit % or stock frustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees’ profit% | ownership %
or stock ownership %
1 Western Maine PHO Physician Hospital Organization 50 0 0
2 Scorekeeper, LLC Wellness Software 40 0 0
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Schedule H (Form 880) 2013
DAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013~ Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 3
Facifity Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities sl 1228|238
2l gl Etaig|a|n] e
gla|eiz{elalsl 2
= -1 @ o ala| 8
(list in order of size, from largest to smaliest—see instructions) % g § Z g g g
How many hospital facilifies did the crganization operate B glE B S F
=3 m [
during the tax year? 1 pt = £
= o
T - Facility
Name, address, primary website address, and state license = teporting
number :
Other (describe) group
1 Franklin Memorial Hospital
111 Franklin Health Commons
Farmington ME 04538
www.fchn.ocxrg/about
X|X X

DAA
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(Fomoe0) 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 4
. Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A}
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group Franklin Memorial Hospital
if reperting on Part V, Section B for a singie hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A} 1
Yes [ No

Community Health Needs Assessment ({Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9
H “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

X

a X

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Bemographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community

How daia was obtained

The health needs of the community

TS

ES

B

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and mincrity groups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs

(=]
[

The process for consuiting with persons representing the community's interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs

j Other {describe in Section C)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 12 12

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowiedge of or expertise in public health? If “Yes,” describe in Secticn C how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility
consulted

N

—

4  Woas the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with ene or more cther hospital facmtles‘7 tf "Yes," list the other
hospltai facilities in Sectlon C

Other website (list url):

Available upen request from the hospital facility
r] Other {describe in Section C)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the end of the tax year):
a I?q Adopticn of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA

Execution of the implementation strategy

o 0 oW

Pariicipation in the development of a community-wide plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provisicn of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

Prioritization of health needs in its community

Pricritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i | Other (describe in Section C)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,”
explain in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4859 for the hospital facility'’s failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501 (r)(3}'?

i
I

TO 0 a0 T
EIEIES

EIEAES

¢ f"Yes"io line Bb, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for ali of its hospital facilities? §

DAA
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Sch (Formagoy 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page &
i . Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
care?
10 Used federal poverty gmdellnes (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?
If “Yes,” indicate the FPG family incorne limit for eligibility for free care: 150 %
If “No,” explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?
If "Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 250 <
If “No,” explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used.
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?
If "Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):

Y
3¢ ]

Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Residency

i Other (describe in Section C)

[

I

Qo o QO T e

\l

—
L]

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?
inchuded measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facmty?
i “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

[ ] The pelicy was posted on the hospital facility's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms ar waiting rooms

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

-
-~

- T a o on

The pelicy was available on reguest
g |X| Other (describe in Section C)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financiai assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upen non-payment?
16 Check all of the foliowing actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's efigibility under the
facility's FAP:
D Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
D Liens on residences
D Body attachments
D Other similar actions {describe in Section C)
17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reascnable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP?
If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
|“} Reporting to credit agency

o Q0 o n

a
b D Lawsuits

c E Liens on residences

d [_J Body attachments

e m Other simitar actions (describe in Section C)

17

DAA
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Page 6

Facility Information (continued)

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check ali that appiy):
a D Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
b [J Notified individuals of the financial assistance poticy prior to discharge

Notified individuais of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuais' bills

C

d D Documernted its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

e m Other (describe in Section C)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19 Did the hespital facilty have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance palicy?
If “No,” indicate why:

a E} The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

[ D The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)

d m Other (describe in Section C)

Yes | No

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged

to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
c [XE; The hospital faciiity used the Medicare rates when caiculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged
d || Other (describe in Section C)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services mare than the amounts generally billed fo
individuals who had insurance covering such care?
If “Yes,” explain in Section C.

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual?
H"Yes,” explain in Sectien C.

22 X

DA
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
15, 3, 4, 6d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by “Facility A" "Facility B,” etc.

Facility 1, Franklin Memorial Hospital - Part V, Line 3

The working group for developing the community health needs assessment

consisted of persons who are considered public health experts, such as

Meredith Tipton, PhD, MPH, Associate Dean for Community Programs,

University of New England, FCHN Board Member: Sarah Martin, PhD

Epidemiology, Healthy Community Coalition, Husson College School of

Pharmacy; and Michael Rowland, MD, MPH, Vice President Medical Affairs,

Franklin Memorial Hospital.

The working group took input from various community groups interested in

promoting wellbeing of the population in our community, including:

— FCHN Board, representing communities in Franklin County

— Healthy Community Coalition Board, representing diverse groups involved

with health improvement

— Franklin Health Collaborative, representing health-related organizations

and initiatives county wide (Long-term care, home health, public health

nursing, mental health agencies, school districts, domestic wviolence victim

advocacy, emergency response services, University of Maine at Farmington,

Franklin County Children's Task Force, Western Mountains Alliance)

- FMH Primary Care Service, representing primary care providers in Franklin

County

- Western Maine Public Health District, coordinating regional health

improvement work with Maine CDC

In addition to numerous face-to-face meetings with the community groups

identified above, direct input from community members was obtained via
Schedule H (Form 980) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 9902013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

1j, 3,4, bd, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

for each fagility in a facility reporting group, designated by “Facility A,” “Facility B,” etc,

community survey, conducted by Healthy Community Coalition in 2013,

meetings with Franklin Health Patient Advisory group and Community

Visioning public meetings conducted every 2 vyears,

Facility 1, Franklin Memorial Hospital - Part V, Line l4gqg

Franklin Memorial Hospital takes a number of steps to publicize the

availability of the financial assistance to patients:

1. Notices of the availability of financial assistance are posted in

locations within the hospital at which members of the public generally

transact business with the Hospital or present themselves to receive or

request hospital services, including admitting areas, waiting rooms,

business offices and outpatient reception areas.

2. With respect with inpatient admissions, individual written notice of

the availability of financial assistance is presented to each patient upon

admission or in the case of emergency admission before discharge. 1In

addition, all inpatients are visited by a Patient Financial Advocate to

discuss availability of financial assistance and government coverage

cptions.

3. Availability of financial assistance is publicized on the patient

invoices supplying patients with a contact number to obtain further

information about available options.

4. Financial assistance options are outlined on the hospitals' website and

are readily available to the public.

Schedule H {Form 990} 2013
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Facility infermation (continued)

M-Sectlon C. Supplemental Information for Part v, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
15, 3,4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16¢e, 17e, 18e, 19, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. if applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by “Facility A,” “Facility B,” etc.

5. Rack cards and Financial Assistance Applications are located throughout

the Hospital and physician practices.

6. Hospital booklets are available in all patient rooms with a section

regarding Financial Assistance.

7. Patient Financial Advocates work with all patients without health

insurance coverage to notify them about available financial assistance

resources and assist with MaineCare applications for eligible individuals.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Franklin Memorial Hospital

01-0211503

Page 8

Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Re

Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smailest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 15

gistered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital

Name and address

Type of Facility {describe)

1 Frank Hlth Livermore Falls Fam Prac

21 Main Street

Livermore Falls ME 04254 Family Practice
2 Franklin Hlth Farmington Fam Pract

111 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04938 Family Practice
3 Franklin Health Internal Medicine

131 Franlin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04938 Internal Medicine Practice
4 Franklin Health Pediatrics

111 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington MF 04938 Padiatrician Practice
5 Franklin Health Orthopaedics

111 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04938 Orthopaedic Practice
6 Franklin Health Surgery

111 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04938 General Surgery Practice
7 Outpatient Srves at Livermore Falls

21 Main Street

Livermore Falls ME 04254 Outpatient Clinic
8 NorthStar

15 School Street

Rangeley ME 04970 Ambulance BRase
a NorthStar

138C Park Street

Phillips ME 04966 Ambulance Base
10 MNorthStar

119 Federal Road

Livermore ME 04254 Ambulance Base

DAA
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Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

Page 3

Facility Information {centinued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility

{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility {describe)

11

NoxthStar

1001 Carriage Reoad

Carrabasset Valley ME 04947

Ambulance Base

12

NorthStar

111 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04338

Ambulance Base

13

Franklin Health Women's Care

111 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04938

OB/GYN

14

Franklin Health Behaviocral Services

131 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04938

Behavioral Health Practice

15

Franklin Health Dermatology

111 Franklin Health Commons

Farmington ME 04938

Dermatology Practice

DAA
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Supplemental Information

1

Provide the following infermation.

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part [tl, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9h.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization zssesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addiion to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization’s financial assistance poficy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geegraphic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any cther information imporiant to describing hew the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facifities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.}.

Affitiated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affifiates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Part T, Line 7 - Costing Methodology Explanation

The costing methodology for the amounts reported in Part I, line 7 of the

Schedule H is based on a ratio of patient care cost to charges. This cost

to charge ratio was derived from Worksheet 2, Ratio of Patient Care Cost-

to-Charges provided in the instructions for Schedule H. The cost to charge

ratio was calculated using internal cost accounting data for the subsidized

health services included in the community benefit.

Part IT - Community Building Activities

See 990, Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5.

Part III, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense Footnote to Financial Statements

Franklin Memorial Hospital used the RCC calculated from Worksheet 2 and

multiplied it by the bad debts expense per the financials. Bad debts

include 100% of the charges written off due to no payment. If a payment is

made on a bad debt account, then that payment reduces the bad debt expense

in the year received.

Bad debt expense represents healthcare services that Franklin Memorial

Schedule H {Form 990} 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013~ Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 9
E i Supplemental Information
Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part Il and Part Il lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking info account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5  Promotion of community heaith, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospitat facilities or

other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6  Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the arganization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report,

Hospital has provided without compensation. As a tax exempt hospital,

Franklin Memorial Hospital provides necessary patient care regardless of

the patient's ability to pay for the services. A portion of Franklin

Memorial Hospital's bad debt expense is attributable to patients eligible

for financial assistance that for a variety of reasons, do not complete the

financial assistance application process. Franklin Memorial Hospital

cannot determine the amount of bad debt expense that could be reasoconably

attributable to patients who likely would qualify for financial assistance

under the Franklin Memorial Hospital's free care pelicy.

Part TIT, Line 8 - Medicare Explanation

The Medicare Principles of Reimbursement were used to determine the

Medicare inpatient and outpatient costs based on the Organization's cost

report.

Part ITI, Line 9b - Collection Practices Explanation

Collection agencies work with patients who might be

eligible for financial assistance and refer patients who

inquire about financial assistance back to Franklin

Schredule H (Form 990) 2013
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. Supplemental Information

Prowde the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, fines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part 1, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

ab,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

wha may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government programs or

under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important fo describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by premeting the health of the communfty {e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care systerm, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit repert. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Memorial Hospital for follow up with a Patient Financial

Advocate as needed. Balances that are owed to the

Hospital after applying any financial assistance are

collected in the same manner as any other self pay

balances.

Part VI, Line 2 - Needs Assessment

The Franklin Memorial Hospital Network conducts a health visioning process

every two years that is used to identify needs and perceived priorities in

the community. A physician survey is conducted pericdically to assist in

gathering information about clinical care needs, referral patterns,

specialist needs, etc. The Long-Range Planning Committee, board of

directors and senior leadership use this and other data in developing goals

and priorities, making decisions, and setting long-term goals and

strategies. The Organization seeks to meet the needs of the population

whenever feasible through direct provision of services, contractual

relationships, or through referral.

Part VI, Line 3 -~ Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance

Scheduie H (Form 990) 2013
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following infermation.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, fines 3e, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part 1, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

gb.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or loca! government programs or

under the organization’s financiai assistance pclicy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by pramoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community
koard, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify al! states with which the organizaticn, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

When patients are registered there are brochures available that describe

Franklin Memorial Hospital's charity care programs. When a patient is

admitted with no insurance, registration sends a Patient Financial Advocate

up to the patient's room to meet the patient. Each bill provided to a

patient has the phone number to call if the patient needs financial

assistance. The Organization's billers also refer patients to the

Organization's Patient Financial Advocate when a patient is identified as

needing assistance.

Part VI, Line 4 - Community Information

Franklin Memorial Hospital's service areca covers 2,200 square miles which

extends te the Canadian border. It is one of the most rural and

economically challenged regions in Maine, including several areas that have

been federally designated as health professional shortage and medically

underserved areas.

Part VI, Line 5 - Promotion of Community Health

Community Building

Schedule H (Form 280) 2013
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3c, 8a, and 7; Part Il and Part If], lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
Sb.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Sectien B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization’s financiai assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, efc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Physical Improvements and Housing:

1. Development and maintenance of the rail trail which is on FMH property

available to the public to encourage health and wellness.

FEconomic Development:

1. Member of Greater Franklin Development Corporation - an organization

committed to economic development.

Community Support:

1. Perform disaster drills with the community 1-2 times a year

2. Community Dental (provide low cost rental space)

Coalition Building:

1. Healthy Community Coalition of Greater Franklin County, founded in

1989, is one of the oldest health coalitions in the country. Its mission

is to measureably improve the well-being of all pecople in Greater Franklin

County and neighboring towns using a coordinated public health approach of

education, promotion, and outreach. With its qualified staff of public

health professionals, Healthy Community Coalition offers health screenings,

Schedule H (Form 990} 2013
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(Form9s0) 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503 Page 9

Supplemental information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Pattent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information impertant to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promaoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, fites a community benefit report.

health information, and programs and events to support healthy lifestyles

that prevent disease and improve quality of life. Its community outreach

efforts appear in every town and corner of the region.

In the past year, more than 800 individuals benefited from ocutreach

activities provided through Mobile Health Unit where health risk appraisals

(HRAs) are routinely offered. HRAs include a blood pressure and

cholesterol check and individualized health education. Additional outreach

events were held throughout the region such as: bone density screenings,

flu immunizations, body composition analvyzation, free c¢linical breast

exams, education on tobacco, nutrition, physical activity and substance

abuse, and education on the prevention of breast, cervical, colon, lung,

prostate, and skin cancer.

2. AHEC Education Center - Established in 2004 the Franklin AHEC program

was developed out of great interest from employees and community members

requesting local opportunities to pursue careers in the health field and

educational programs for retention and professional growth. The Franklin

AHEC allows us to meet the needs of the rural population. It also brings

Schedule H (Form 950} 2013
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following infermation.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part It and Part Hll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and !
9b. i
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health-care needs of the communities i serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the arganization informs and educates patients and persons

who may ke billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemnment programs or

under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constiiuents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the srganization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.}).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care sysiem, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in premating the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify ail states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

to the Maine AHEC Network the resources of a large innovative rural health

system that includes a community hospital, Maine's oldest Healthy Community

Coalition and the Ben Franklin Center which houses a state of the art

education center, medical library facilities, and distance learning

opportunities. The program has greatly expanded to include many aspects and

activities for retention and recruitment for health careers in our vast

rural catchment area. Becoming an AHEC center allows us to partner with

youth programs, public schools, multiple colleges, adult education, a local

career center and other health career programs to offer community members,

displaced workers and current healthcare employees the opportunity to

continue or pursue careers.

3. HealthInfoNet: FMH, along with all other Maine hospitals and hundreds

of physician practices in Maine now have access to a new, consolidated

electronic health record made possible by HealthInfoNet that contains

critical information drawn from records that have traditionally been

separately maintained in physician practices, hospitals and other settings.

Armed with more complete and timely information about a patient,

clinicians can provide better quality care and improve the coordination of

Schedule H (Form 930) 2013
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part HI, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

8h.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities i serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patieni care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituemts it serves.

Promeotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpese by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.}.

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilizted health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in prometing the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report,

care, particularly for those patients who see several providers and receive

care in more than cne community or setting.

4. Health Works: Worksite Wellness Award Program is a new and free award

program offered by Health Community Coalition of Greater Franklin County.

The award program provides businesses and organizations with the

opportunity to be recognized as a community leader in health promotion.

The purpose of the Healthy Maine Works (HMW) is to guide and support Maine

employers in developing worksite wellness programs that support the health

of employees., HWM is a project of Maine's Center for Disease Control,

Office of Substance Abuse, and Department of Education and is delivered in

collaboration with local Healthy Maine Partnerships across the state.

Part VI, Line 6 — Affiliated Health Care System

Franklin Community Health Network: Supporting Organization

Franklin Memorial Hospital: Community Hospital

Healthy Community Coalition: A subsidiary of FCHN - HCC's mission is to

Schedule H {Form 990} 2013

DAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Franklin Memorial Hospital 01~-0211503 Page 9

Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lil, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the commiunities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or

under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constifuents it serves.

Promotion of community heaith. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other heakh care facilities further its exempt purpose by prometing the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

measurably improve the health and well-being of all people in Greater

Franklin County using a coordinated approach of education, health

promotion, and outreach. HCC offers health screenings, health information,

and programs and events to support healthy lifestyvles that prevent disease

and improve quality of life.

Evergreen Behavioral Services: Operates 24/7 emergency mental health

response services for the Greater Franklin County area as well as bordering

towns of Androscoggin & Oxford counties.

Additional Information

Part I, Line '7g:

The Organization has included costs associated with primary care (Family

practice, Pediatrics, Internal Medicine and Women's Care) and Behavioral

Services.

Schedule H {Form 850) 2013

DAA
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SCHEDULE L
{Form 990 or 980-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
b Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25h, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 8390-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

B Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ.

P sce separate instructions.

blnformation abeut Schedule L {Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form9380.

OB No. 15450047

2013

Name of the organization

Franklin Memorial Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0211.502

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4} organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{b) Relationship between disqualified person and

(d) Corrected?

1 (a) Name of disqualified person . {c) Description of transaction
organization Yes No
{1}
{2}
{3)
{4
{5)
_6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958 >3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ]
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form $90-EZ, Part V, iine 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or i the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Pait X, line 5, 6, or 22,
{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship {c) Pumpose of - (e} Loan inf (¢} Criginal {f) Balance due  |{g) In default?] (h) Approved | i) Written
with organization loan or from the|  principal amount by board or | agresment?
org.? committee?
To [From Yes | No [Yes | No |Yes | No

()

3)

{4

(3

(6)

(7

(8)

9

{10)

Total .

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Narme of inferested person

person and the organization

{b) Relationship between interested  }{C) Amount of assistance

{d) Type of assistance

{e) Purpose of assistance

]

2)

3)

4

{5)

(6)

)

(8)

)]

{19)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA

Schedule L. (Form 990 or 996-EZ) 2013
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L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

{a} Name of interested person {b} Relaticnship betwsen {c) Amount of {d} Description of transaction (e){)?g[agring 1
interested person and the transaction revenue's? i
organization Yes | No
{1} Kyes Insurance Business 119,10% Board Member is Off X
2)
(3)
{4
)
(6]
{7)
(8}
9)
(10

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule 1., Part V — Additional Information

The Hospital purchases several insurance policies through Kyes Insurance

agency. John Bogar, Board Treasurer is an officer of Kyes.

Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2013

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1245-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific guestions on 20 1 3
Form 950 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Departmant of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90. |

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 9290 or 990-EZ) (2013)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E7) {(2013) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-02115G3

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2013)
DAA
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Schedule O {Form 980 or 990-EZ} (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Franklin Memorial Hospital 01-0211503
CEO

. Compensation for other officers or key employees of the Organization is

have not included any calendar year compensation information for officers,

Change in interest of related party net assets == S —68,930
Change in interest in perpetual trust = S -6,092
Transfer from affiliate .~~~ S 57,032
Audit adjustwent S -465,619

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990.EZ) (2013)
DAA
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Franklin Community Health Network and Subsidiaries

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Franklin Community Heaith
Network and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2014,
and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the
year ended September 30, 2014, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consoclidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generaily accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controi relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S, generally accepted audiing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfarming procedures {o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstaiement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair preseniation of the consclidated financial
statemenis in order to design audit procedures that are apptopriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Cpinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statemerits referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Franklin Community Heaith Network and Subsidiaries
as of September 30, 2014, and the consolidated results of their operations, changes in their net assets,
and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended September 30, 2014, in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

Bangor, ME * Poriland, ME + Manchester, NH # Charleston, Wy
www. e rydunn.oom




Board of Directors
Franklin Community Health Network and Subsidiaries

Other Matter
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The supplementary consolidating information is presented for purpose of
additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position,
results of operations, and cash flows of the individual entities, and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

3(/%3 Dacnn McNecl ¢ Prrded, L L L

Manchester, New Hampshire
May 12, 2015




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Current asseis
Cash and cash equivalents

Assets limited as to use by bond indenture

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts and contractual allowances of $11,513,000

Estimated third-party payor settlements, net

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets
Assets limited as to use
Board designated
Donor restricted
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust
Total assets limited as {0 use
Bond issuance costs, less amortization
Other assets, nat
Property and equipment
Land and land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Construction in progress
Less accumulated depreciation

Property and equipment, net

TFotal assets

September 30, 2014

$ 2,410,726
403,526

8,664,584
1,667,501
1,361,507
1,161.748

15,669,592

23,426,454
2,485,171
.. 314280

26225905
274429

1788203

6,282,837
48,567,232
32,278,532

... -B4,982
87,213,583
(55.508,158)

_31.705.425

e S e T

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accriued payroll, payroll taxes and amounts withheid
Deferred revenue
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, excluding current portion
Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 3,580,369
4,101,849
225,734

.. 895,000

8,602,952

19,077,959
2.117.860

..29.798.771
42,953,000
1,641,140
—.1.270.663

45.864 803

$, 75,663,574




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts) $ 75,788,134
Provision for doubtful accounts 3,207.957
Net patient service revenue 72,580,177
Other revenue 2,135,730
Meaningful use revenues 1,335,748
Grant revenue 1,229,304
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations . 163,555
Total unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support 77,444 514
Expenses

Salaries and wages 40,540,252
Employee benefits 9,992,430
Supplies 9,450,866
Purchased services 9,478,408
Qther operating 6,235,432
Depreciation and amortization 3,987,802
Interest - 926,578
Total expenses 80.611.768

Operating loss (3,167.254)

Nonoperating gains (losses)

Investment income 1,322,880
Unrestricted contributions, net 795,103
Other nonoperating losses e (93.048)
Total nonoperating gains, net 2,024,935

Deficiency of revenues, gains, and other
support over expenses (1,142,319

Change in net unrealized gains on investments 164,904

Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase

of property and equipment 147,500
Decrease in unrestricted net assets ... [829.915)

4.



FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Unrestricted net assets
Deficiency of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses
Change in net unrealized gains on investments
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of
property and equipment

Decrease in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Met assets released from restrictions used for purpose of
property and equipment

Restricted contributions, net

Restricted investment income

Change in net unrealized gains on investments

Redirection of donor intent

Increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets
Net change in perpetual trust
Redirection of donor intent
Decrease in permanently restricted net assets
Decrease in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

$ (1,142,319)
164,904

147,500

___(829.915)

(163,555)
(147,500)
89,591
15,179
120,245
200000
113,960
21,014
{200,000}
—{178.986)
{894,941)

48,759,744

% 45864803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
used by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Provision for doubtful accounts

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Restricted confributions and investment income

Net change in perpetual trust

{Increase) decrease in
Patient accounts receivable
Inventories
Estimated third-party payor settlemenis
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assefs

Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and amounts withheld
Deferred revenue
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other liabilities

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from the sale of investments
Purchases of property and equipment
Decrease in assets limited as to use by bond indenture
Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Principal payments on long-term debt, net
Proceeds from restricted contributions and investment income
Net cash used by financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure for cash flow information;
Cash paid during the year for interest

$ (894,941)

3,987,802
3,207,957
(1,458,618)
(104,770)
(21,014)

(3,343,113}
(134,522)
(1,667,501}
(460,394)
(295,321)

326,404
(44,824)
60,579
(3,169,036)

792,312

(3,219,000}

(5.983,308)
7,440,936
(1,292,233)

(387)

465,010

i

(670,000}
. 104770

i (665,230)

(3,619,220)

6.020.046

% 2440795

E SN e e S )

e 837,441

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

Nature of Business

Franklin Community Health Network (FCHN) and Subsidiaries (Company) is a not-for-profit entity
established to provide a full range of heaith care services. Its subsidiaries include Franklin Memorial
Hospital (Hospital), Healthy Community Coalition of Greater Franklin County (HCC), and Evergreen
Behavioral Services (EBS).

The Company, located in Farmington, Maine, is a private, not-for-profit, public benefit corporation. The
Hospital is an acute care and specialty care hospital. The Hospital provides inpatient, outpatient, and
emergency services for residents of Franklin County and surrounding areas. In addition, the Hospital
provides primary care and specialty physician services through physician-employees working in a
multi-specialty group practice. Only those activities directly associated with the furtherance of this
purpose are considered to be operating activities. The Company is exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c){3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Frankiin Community Health Network
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Franklin Memorial Hospital, Evergreen Behavioral Services, and
Healthy Community Coalition of Greater Franklin County. All significant intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actuat results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Company considers unrestricted,
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less as cash and cash equivalents.
The Company routinely invests its surplus operating funds in a repurchase agreement (repe). The
repo generally consists of highly liquid U.S. government and agency obligations.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge
to operations and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of individual accounts
and historical adjustments. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a
credit to patient accounts receivable.




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

In evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each major payor source of revenue for the purposes of estimating the
appropriate amounts for the allowance for doubtful accounts and the provision for bad debts. Data
in each major payor source are regularly reviewed fo evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables relating to services provided to patients having
third-party coverage, an allowance for doubtful accounts and a corresponding provision for bad
debts are established at varying levels based on the age of the receivables and payor source.

For receivables relating to self-pay patients, a provision for doubtful accounts and corresponding
allowance for doubtful accounts is made in the period services are rendered based on experience
indicating the inability or unwillingness of patients to pay amounts for which they are financially
responsible. The Hospital established a discount policy for uninsured patients. Prior to billing, a
portion of the charge is applied as a discount for qualifying patients. Actual write-offs, after
discounts are applied, are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Inventories

inventories of supplies are carried at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method)
or market.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use consist of investiments and cother assets held by trustees, restricted by
donors and designated by the Board of Trustees for specific uses, as well as, beneficial interest in
a perpetual trust. Also, in accordance with FASB ASC 958, the Hospital has recognized an interest
in the net assets of FCHN for those investments held by FCHN with the Hospital designated as
beneficiary. This interest has been eliminated in the consclidation.

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Investment income or loss (including
realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is included in the deficiency of
revenues, gains and other support over expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor
or law. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from this measure and are
reported as an increase or decrease in net assels.

Investments in general are exposed {o various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
balance sheet and statement of operations. Investments are periodically reviewed for impairments
to determine if such declines are other than temparary. Investments were evaluated for impairment
in 2014 and all impairments were considered temporary. At September 30, 2014, historical cost
exceeded market value by $200,100 for securities purchased within the past 12 months and by
$60,515 for securities held longer than 12 months.




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reporied at fair value at the date the
promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported
at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or
permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as
received are reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements.

Bond Issuance Costs and Bond Discounts and Premiums

Bond issuance costs represent the costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the Maine
Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds. These costs are
being amortized over the respective term of the bonds on a straight-line basis. The original issue
discounts and premiums on the Hospital's MHHEFA Revenue Bonds are being amortized over the
terms of the related bonds on a straight-line basis.

Property and Eguipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost or, if contributed, at fair market value
determined at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each
class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line method. Assets which have
been purchased but not yet placed in service are included in construction in progress and no
depreciation expense is recorded on such assets,

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Asseis

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Company have been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by donors to be maintained by the Company in perpetuity.

Deficiency of Revenues, Gains, and Other Support Over Expenses

The consolidated statement of operations include deficiency of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses. Changes in unrestricied net assets which are excluded from this measure,
consistent with industry practice, include transfers of net assets to and from affiliates for other than
goods and services, net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of property and
equipment, and unrealized gains and losses on investments.




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments at amounts
different from their established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively-determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net patient
service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as
additional information becomes available and may be materially different from original estimates.

Charity Care

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay and provides care to patients
who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge or at amounts less than its
established rates. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts determined to
qualify as charity care, they are not reported as net patient service revenue.

Defined Contribution Pension Pian

The Company maintains a defined contribution tax-sheltered annuity pension plan for all
employees who have completed one year of service and work a minimum of twenty hours per
week. The Company provides for a 2% matching contribution based on eligible participant
contributions. Total expense for the Company under the plan was $647, 900 for the year ended
September 30, 2014.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with
GAAP, management has considered transactions or events through May 12, 2015, the date the
September 30, 2014 consolidated financial statements were available for issuance, and has
disciosed the following.

During 2014, the Company entered intoc a membership agreement with MaineHealth and
submitted a certificate of need (CONj} to the Maine Department of Human Services (DHHS). On
August 28, 2014, the CON was approved by DHHS and the effective date of membership was
QOctober 1, 2014.

The Company changed its fiscal year-end from June 30 to September 30, effective October 1,
2014,

On January 1, 2015 the Information Technology and Human Resources staff of FCHN became
employees of Maine Medical Center in support of the MaineHealth Administrative Integration
Program which seeks to standardize or consolidate administrative functions and services to reduce
cosis and improve efficiency in the operations of member organizations.

-10-




FRANKLIN COMBMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Nofes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 39, 2014

In April of 2015 FCHN entered into an agreement with MaineHealth regarding the investment of
certain funds. FCHN will participate in the investment programs overseen by MaineHealth to have
the benefit of economies of scale and access to financial instruments. FCHN will transfer donor-
restricted funds and certain board designated reserves to an account overseen and designated by
MaineHealth for further investment with similar such funds of MaineHealth and other MaineHealth
members.

Effective May 1, 2015 the Hospital contracted with NorDx, a member of MaineHealth, to provide
comprehensive laboratory and anatomic pathology technical services.

Net Patient Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

o Medicare - Due to its geographic location, the Hospital is deemed to be a sole community
hospital. Under this designation, they are reimbursed at a prospectively-determined rate per
discharge based upon their historic costs from a base period. These rates vary according fo a
patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors.

Outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively-
determined rates. These rates vary according to an ambulatory payment classification system
that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors.

o MaineCare - Inpatient and outpatient services rendered io MaineCare program beneficiaries
have historically been reimbursed under a cost reimbursement methodology, and the Hospital
was paid at a tenfative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost
reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the MaineCare fiscal intermediary. Beginning
July 1, 2011, inpatient services are paid concurrently based on prospectively determined rates
per discharge which vary according {o a patient classification system that is based on clinical,
diagnostic and other factors. Effective July 1, 2012, the majority of outpatient services are also
being paid at prospectively-determined rates,

-11-




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWGCRK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

The Hospital also has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to the Hospital under these agreements includes prospectively-determined rates per
discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively-determined daily rates.

Revenues from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 64% of the
Hospital's gross patient service revenues for the year ended September 30, 2014. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount in the near term. In 2014, net patient service revenue for the Hospital
increased by approximately $1,420,000 due to prior year settlements and changes in prior year
estimates.

Net patient service revenue and contractual and other allowances consist of the following for the
year ended September 30, 2014.

Patient services

Inpatient $ 45,677,773
Qutpatient 115,531,727
Gross patient service revenue 161,209,500
Less Medicare and Medicaid allowances 55,472,349
Less other contractual allowances 23,675,834
Less uninsured patient discount 1,919,662
Less charity care charges and discounts 4.353.421
85.421,366
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) 75,788,134
Less provision for doubtful accounts 3,207.957
Net patient service revenue $.72.580. 177

The allowance for doubtful accounts was 31,694,000 at September 30, 2014 and relates almost
entirely to self-pay accounts. Self-pay accounts receivable were $1,798,000 at September 30,
2014. The September 30, 2014 self-pay balance is recorded net of the uninsured patient discount.
Self-pay write-offs were $3,253,000 during 2014. At September 30, 2014, the Hospital has
approximately $3.7 million of self-pay accounts receivable in payment plans and has recorded
these accounts at the net amount expected to be collected of $563,000.

Revenue related to self-pay patients was 38,618,000 for the year ended September 30, 2014.

-12.




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

Charity Care

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These
records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its
charity care policy, as well as the estimated cost of those services and supplies and equivalent
service statistics. The following information measures the level of charity care provided during the
year ended September 30:

Gross charges forgone, based on established rates & , éﬁSi&.Dﬁﬁ_
Estimated costs and expenses incurred to provide charity care $.2.157,000

Equivalent percentage of charity care charges to all
patient charges SRR 2‘7'.0?-%

Costs of providing charity care services have been estimated based on an overall financial
statement ratio of total costs to total charges applied to charges forgone for the services.

Meaningful Use Revenues

Thé Medicare and Medicaid electronic heatth record {EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of ceriified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful
use will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2015. As subsequent phases are
completed and the Hospital meets the required objectives, additional financial incentives are
anticipated. The meaningful use atltestation is subject to audit by Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS) in future years. As part of this process, a final settlement amount for the
incentive payments could be established that differs from the initial calculation, and could result in
return of a portion or all of the incentive payments received by the Hospital.

The Medicaid program will provide incentive payments fo hospitals and eligible professionals as
they adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participaticn
and demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years.

The Hospital recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when
management is reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other
specific requirements applicable for the reporting period.

During 2014, the Hospital received meaningful use funds of $1,061,457 from the Medicare EHR
program.

During 2014, the Hospital received payment of $119,000 related to Medicaid EHR program

revenues for its eligible physicians. The Hospital also received meaningful use funds of $155,291
from the Medicaid EHR program in 2014.

-13-




FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

Assets ,I,-,imited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30, 2014 is set forth in the following

table.

Held by trustee under bond indenture agreements

Cash and cash equivalents

403,526

The Hospital is the sole beneficiary under a charitable perpetual trust. The Hospital has recorded,
as an asset, the fair value of the investments held in the trust as of September 30, 2014.

Long-term assets limited as to use, stated at fair value, consist of the following:

Cash and cash equivalents

Marketable equity securities - domestic
Marketable equity securities - international
Corporate bonds

Other funds

Less: Donor restricted

Board-designated

Investment income and gains on investments are comprised of the following:

Income
Interest and dividend income
Realized gains on sales of securities
Investment management fees

Change in net unrealized gains on invesiments.
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

$ 4,221,979

6,278,266
7,654,103
1,200,971

6.556.306

25,911,625

(2.485.171)

$23.426,454

337,070
1,173,469

___(172,480)

1,338,059

N sk e

164,904

120245

285140

e e S
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

Changes in donor restricted funds are comprised of the following by net asset type:

Donor Restricted:
Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total

Bailances, October 1, 2013 1,243,103 _1.440.649 2692752
Investment income 15,179 - 15,179

Net appreciation/change in perpetual trust 120245 21.014 . 141,259
Total investment return 135424 21,014 156,438
Deposits 65,684 = 65,684
Expenditures (115,423) " {115,423)
Transfers ... 200,000 (200,000) -
Net change 285685 _.(178.986) 106,699
Balances, September 30, 2014 $ 1528788 $_ 1,270,663 $_2,799.451

The long-term investment objective is to preserve and enhance the real value of the investment
assets over time, in order to provide a sufficient rate of return for fulfilling the mission purposes of
the Comgany.

To accomplish this objective, funds are to be invested for growth of principal and income for
protection against inflation. The goal is to achieve a minimum real (adjusted for inftation) total
return, net of investment management and administrative fees, of 5% over a rolling three- to five-
year period. It is recognized that this goal may be easily achieved in some periods, but much
harder to achieve in other periods. Investments should be diversified to minimize the risk of falling
short of this goal aver a multi-year period. Annually, the Board of Directors will approve an amount
to be spent, which will not exceed 5% of the value of the endowment.

To achieve its investment objective and to control risk, the Company's portfolio will be diversified
across multiple asset classes as follows:

Asset Class Range
Domestic Equities 20% - 60%
International Equities 0% - 30%
Alternative Investments 0% - 35%
Domestic Fixed Income (including TIPS) 15% - 45%
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

Fair Value Mdasurements

FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or
paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset
or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. FASB
ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The
standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair valus:

l.evel 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below, Fair values were
primarily determined using market and income approaches,

Fair Value Measuremsntsiat September 30, 2014

‘Quoted Prices in_ Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Assets:
Assets limited as to use:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 4227979 % = % - % 4221979
Equities - domestic 6,278,286 - - 6,278,266
Equities - international 7,654,103 o - 7,654,103
Corporate bands - 1,200,971 = 1,200,971
Other investments
Aristotle fund = 2,924,352 # 2,924,352
Hatteras Multi-Strategy TEI fund - - 957,341 967,341
Commodities-Gold 1,197,310 - - 1,197,310
Real Estate Investment Trusts 1,467,303 - - 1,467,303
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust _ - - 314,280 314,280
Totat assets limited as to use 20818961 4,125,323 __ 1281821 26,225.905
Investments to fund deferred
compensation e 3,620,869 il . o 1,620,863
Total assets §_. 22439830 $__4125323 $_ 1,281621 $_.27.845774
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statermments

September 30, 2014

The fair value for Level 2 assets is primarily based on market prices of underlying assets and
comparable securities.

The fair value of Level 3 assets are measured at management's estimate of nef realizable value or
the value of the underlying assets. The beneficial interest in perpetual trust is based on the market
value of the underlying assets, but is classified as Level 3 as there is no market in which to trade
the beneficial interest itself.

FCHN is required to give a 90-day prior notification to withdraw all or a portion of its investment in
the Hatteras Fund (the Fund). In the event that FCHN withdraws all of its investment balance in the
Fund, there is a 5% withhold until the Fund completes its annual audit, at which time the remaining
5% is distributed to FCHN. The Hatteras Fund balance is included in Other Investments and is
classified as Level 3 in the table above as the majority of its underlying investments are based on
significant unobservabie inputs.

The foilowing is a reconciliation of investments in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)
were used in determining fair value:

Balance at beginning of year $ 2135503
Net change in unrealized appreciation 177,103
Change in value of trust 21,014
Withdrawals {1,051,8809)
Balance at end of year B 12818629

Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following obligations at September 30:

Maine Health and Highef Educational Facilities Authority

Revenue Bonds, Series 2006F, $ 12,311,887
Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority

Revenue Bonds, Series 2011C, 1461072

19,772,959

l.ess current portion ... 695000

L.ong-term debt, excluding current porticn $_19.077.959

In September 2006, Series 2006F Revenue Bonds in the amount of $14,275,775 were issued at a
premium of $475,692 through MHHEFA for the purpose of constructing additional facilities and
equipment at the Hospital. Accumulated amortization of the bond premium was $128,889 at
September 30, 2014. The bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property and
equipment of the Hospital and a security interest in all of its gross receipts. The bonds bear
inferest at rates ranging from 4.0% to 5.0% and mature in amounts ranging from $350,000 in 2015
to $830,000 in 2036.
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FRANKLIN COMRMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

In November 2011, Series 20111C Revenue Bonds in the amount of $8,585,594 were issued at a
net discount of $72,419 through MHHEFA for the purpose of refunding its Series 2001A Revenue
Bonds. Accumulated accretion of the bond discount was $10,477 at September 30, 2014. The
bonds are coliateralized by substantially all of the property and equipment of the Hospital and a
security interest in all of its gross receipts. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 2.0% to
5.0% and mature in amounts ranging from $345,000 in 2015 to $665,000 in 2032.

In connection with the MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, the Hospital is required to make deposits of
interest and principal of sufficient amounts to make the semi-annual interest payments and to
retire bonds when due. At September 30, 2014, the Hospital was in compliance with all restrictive
covenants under the revenue bonds.

The principal maturities of long-term debft in each of the next five years are as follows:

2015 $ 695,000
2016 725,000
2017 755,000
2018 800,000
2019 815,000
Thereafter 15,982,959

$19.772.958

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods at September
30, 2014:

Operations $ 1,055,169
Indigent care 131,567
Education 17,807
Purchase of property and equipment ...436,597

$_1,641.140

Income and gains earned from the investment of the following permanently restricted net asset
balances at September 30, 2014 are to be used as follows:

Health care services $ 314,279
Unresfricted 421,957
indigent care 225,443
Education 2,000
Purchase of equipment 306.984

$ 1,270,663
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company is involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. After consultation
with legal counsel, management estimates these matters will be resolved without material adverse
effect on the Company's future financial position or results of operations.

The Company insures its medical malpractice risks on a claims made basis. The Company is
subject to complaints, claims and litigation due to potential claims which arise in the normal course
of business. GAAP requires the Company to accrue the ultimate cost of malpractice claims when
the incident that gives rise to the claim occurs, without consideration of insurance recoveries.
Expected recoveries are presented as a separate asset. The Company has evaluated its exposure
to losses arising from potential claims and determined no such accrual was necessary for the year
ended September 30, 2014. The Company intends to continue coverage on a claims made basis
and anticipates such coverage will be available.

The Company also participates in a workers' compensation insurance plan through an industry
cooperative. Current funding levels are considered adequate to meet future claims. Excess
insurance has been purchased to mitigate the cooperative's exposure on an individual basis.

In January 2013, the Company became partially self-insured with respect to health care benefits
subject to a $125,000 per claim maximurn, increased to $155,000 on January 1, 2014. This
coverage is used to provide medical benefits to its eligible employees and their eligible
dependents. A reserve for unprocessed claims totaling $1,153,049 is recorded in current liabilities
at September 30, 2014.

Concentrations of Credit Risk.

The Company grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-
party payors was as follows:

Medicare 43 %
MaineCare 12
Anthem and other major commercial payors 22
Other third-party payors 12
Patients 11
100 %

Functional Expenses

For the year ended September 30, 2014, approximately 83% of expenses were related to direct
health care program services with the balance of expenses for management and general support
services and less than 1% for fundraising.
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Balance Sheet

September 30, 20114

Assets
Healthy
Community
Frankiin Coalition of
Cemmunity Franklin Evergreen Greater Adjustments
Heaith Mermnorial Behavioral Franklin and
Netbwork Hospital Services.. County Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 300,182 § 16428622 $ 233558 $ 234363 § 2410728 % - $ 2,410,726
Assets imited as to use by band
indenture - 403,528 - - 403,526 - 403,526
Patient accounts receivable, net = 8,645,113 19,471 E 8,664,584 - 8,664,584
Estimated third-party payor
settliements, net E 1,867,501 X = 1,667,501 < 1,667,501
Inventories = 1,381,507 - - 1,361,507 - 1,381,607
Due from affiliates 73 117,822 - - 118,644 {118,544) -
Prepaid expenses and other '
curreht assets : i 976 564 G461 175,723 1,181,748 - 1,161,748
Total current assets _ 300 604, 14,814,855 282 481 410,086 15.788.138 {118,544) 15,669,592
Assets linited as to use
Board-designated 23,426,454 . - “ 23,426,454 w 23,426 454
Donor restricted 2,485,171 ~ - < 2,485,171 = 2485171
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust = 314,280 - - 314,280 = 314,280
Interest in net assets of FCHN . - 2485171 . ~ 2485171 (2485171} S s
Total agsets limited as to use 25911625 2,799,451 - o 28711076 (2,485 171) 26,225 905
Bond issuance costs, less amortizaticn f 274,429 - - 274 429 - 274,428
Other assets,net - 1,788,223 - - 1,788.223 - 1,788,223
Property 2nd ecuipment
Land and tand improvements 65,000 8,217,837 - - 6,282,837 " 6,282,837
Butldings and improvements ~- A8 567,232 « w 48,667,222 - 48,567 232
Equipment - 32,213,374 10,833 54,325 32,278,532 - 32,278,532
Construction in progress . e 84,982 . =L i 84882 g, 84,982
65,000 87,083,425 10833 54,325 87,213,583 - 87,213,583
Less accumulated depreciation - (55 462 894} . {goaay f&ﬁ'{ﬂ?ﬁ}i (55,508,158) s (55,508, 158)
Praperty and equipment, net Lo BE000 31620531 1545 16,345 31705425 .= _31.705425
Total assets $26.277.526 $_51,207.280 $ 264038 § 428435 § 78267280 $.(2603,715) $_75,663,574
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES

Current fizbilities

Accounts payable and accrued
expenses

Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and
amounts withheld

Due to affiiates

Deferred revenue

Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, excluding current
portion
Other long-term Jiabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Parmanently restricted

Total net asseis

Total liabilities and net assets

Consolidating Balance Sheet (Concluded)

Septernber 30, 2014

Liabilities and Net Assets

Healthy
Community
Franklin Coalition of
Community Franklin Evergreen Greater Adjustments
Health femorial Behavioral Franklin and |
Matwork Hospital Services Couaty .Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
% 688,818 § 3,307,846 $ 36296 77408 $ 3580,369 % =« % 3,580,368
+ 4,101,848 - - 4,101,849 o 4,101,849
- R 61,695 56,849 118,544 {118,544) -
- 76,817 10,247 138,570 225,734 Cw 225,734
- 695,000 - i 695,000 = 695,000
68,815 8,271,812 108,238 272,827 8,721,496 {118,544) 8,602,952
. 18,077 858 - 19,077,959 - 19,077,959
= 2,117,850 = o 2,117 860 < 2.117.860
£8.819 28,467 431 108,238 272827 28917315 (118,544) 29,798,771
23,684,975 18,956,619 155,798 155,608 42 953,000 - 42,953,000
1,567,352 1,602,576 - - 3,169,928 {1,528,788) 1,641,140
___956.383 1,270,663 L - 2,227,046 (556,383) 1,270,663
ES208710 21829858 155708 155,608 48348974 (2485171} _45864,603
$,25077029 SE\2072680 526003 5428435 §_78267.289 $(2603715) $ 75663574
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES

Urnrestricted revenues, gains, and other
support
Patient service revenue (net of
centractual allowances and
discounts)
Provision for doubtful accounts

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Meaningful use revenues

Grant revenue

Net assets released from
restrictions used for
operations

Total unrestricted revenues,
gains, and other support

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Emplayee benefils
Supplies
Purchased services
QOther operating
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses
Cperating income (loss)

Nonoperating gains (losses)
investrent income (loss)
Unrestricted contributions, net
Other nonoperating losses

Total noneperating gains
{losses}, net

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues, gains, and
other suppart over
expenses

Change in net unrealized gains on
investments

Net assets released from restrictions
used for purchase of property and
equipment

Transfers from (to) affiliates, net

Increase (decrease) in
unrestricted net assets

Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Heaithy
Community
Franklin Coalition of
Community Franklin Evergreen Greater Adjustments
Heaith Memorial Behavioral Franklin and
Network Hospital Services County Subtotal Eliminations ~ Gonsolidated
L) - 75,370,443 $ 417891 § w. $ 75788134 % - % 75788134
- 3,169,623 38,334 L 3.207.957 - 3,2_07 957
- 72,200,820 378,357 o 72,580,177 e 72,580,177
106,256 2,035,766 28,908 14,917 2,185,847 {50,117} 2,135,730
- 1,335,748 g - 1,335,748 - 1,335,748
& 192,908 289,386 747 010 1,228,304 « 1,228,304
163,555 - - - 163,555 s ... 183,855
269,811 75,785,242 637 651 761,927 77,494 631 {50,117) . 77.444.514
32,587 39,605,449 452,252 449 964 40,540,252 « 40,540,252
7,821 9,700,268 125,836 158,405 8,992,430 - 9,892,430
485 9,362,157 2,377 85,547 9,450,866 B 9,450,866
5,652 9,366,087 85,443 71,433 8,528,525 (50,117) 9,478,408
207,498 6,084,859 17,653 78,947 6,398,987 (163,555) 6,235,432
a 3,977,958 805 9,038 3,987,802 « 3,887,802
- 926 578 - 926,578 . .. 826578
253,943 79,033,396 684 466 853.635 80,825,440 (213,672} 86,611,768
15,868 (3,268 154} 13,185 (81.708) (3,330,809) 163,555 (3,167,254}
1,340,604 {17,937) 113 100 1,322,880 - 1,322,880
10,282 823,601 s 24,775 958,658 (163,555) 795,103
i {93,048) = wr (93,048) m .. 183,048)
1,350,886 812616 113 24 875 2,188,490 (163 655) .. 2024835
1,366,754 {2,455538) 13,298 (66,833) (1,142,318} - (1,142,319)
164,904 - - - 164,904 - 164,904
- 147,500 - - 147,500 - 147,500
(1,619,547) 1,528,547 - 90,000 - - -
$ {87 889) $_ (778491 $_ 132098 §_ 23187 $__ (823015 § .- § (829,915)
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FRANKLIN COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets

Excess (deficiency) of revenuas,
gains, and other support aver
expenses

Change in net unrealized gains
on investments

Net assets released from
restrictions used for purchase
of property and equipment

Transfers from (ko) affiliates, net

fnerease {decrease} in
unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations

Net assets released from resfrictions
used for purchase of property
and equipment

Restricted contributions, net

Restricted investment income

€hange in net unrealized gains
on investments

Redirection of donor intent

Change in interest in net assets
of FCHN

increase in temporarily
restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Net change in perpetual trust
Redirection of donor intent
Change in inferest in net assets

of FCHN

Decrease in permanently
restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in
net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Nef assets, end of year

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Healthy
Cammunity
Franklin Coalition of
Commiunity Franklin Evergreen Greater Adjusiments
Health Memorial Behaviora! Franklin and
Network Hospital Services County Subtotal Eliminaticns  Censalidated
$ 1,366,754 §$ (2.455538) § 13,298 § (66,833) $ (1,142319) § = 3(1,142.319)
164,504 - - - 164,804 - 164,904
- 147,500 - - 147,506 - 147,500
(1,818,547 1,529,547 - 90,000 - - -
(87,889} (778,491) 13,298 23167 (829.515) = (829,315}
{163,555) - X - {163,555} - (163,555)
- {147,500) - 3 {147 500) “ (147,500)
101,788 (12,197} o - 89,591 - 89,591
15,179 - - = 15,179 . 15,179
120,245 s “ 120,245 - 120,245
200,000 i R = 200,000 @ 200,000
- 285,686 5, T 285688 {285,686) -
273,657 125,980 N - S iee.s99,646 {285.686) 113,860
. 21,014 . - 21,014 = 21,014
(200,000) - - - (200,000} " (200,600)
o (200.000) - - {200,000} 200,000 -
(200,060 (178,986} - - {378,986) 200,000 (178,986}
(14,232) (831,488} 13,208 23487 {809,255) {85,666) {894,941}
26,222 942 22.661,346 142,500 _ ':kiﬁ;ﬁ-ﬂ 49,159 229 {2,389.485) 48759 744
$26.208710 $ 21829858 $_155798 §_156508 $ 48,349,974 $(2.485171) $45.864,803
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